M Gma|| Stephanie Kienzle <stephanie.kienzle@gmail.com>

Re: Per Our Conversation

Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com> Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 4:08 PM
To: "Burke, Melonie (Office of the Mayor)" <Melonie.Burke@miamidade.gov>

Melonie, My apologies....

I guess I'm in shock....To be sure....My city just spent 10K from the CRA and north of 57k from
the general fund or worse, ARPA funds, to have an event to launch a solicitation to build on our
tennis center and park space around it...and they can't do it without a referendum?

N o Barbara Kramer | Commissioner
OHE Vﬁ}ﬂn ) OI}E Mission City of North Beach

&ne City 17011 NE 19 Avenue
T (305) 948-2986
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From: Burke, Melonie (Office of the Mayor) <Melonie.Burke@miamidade.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com>

Subject: RE: Per Our Conversation

Hi Commissioner Kramer,

Please see comments from our Parks Director.

Hi Melonie: regarding your inquiry below, we have consulted with County Attorney Office (CAQ) and are confirming
that all parks within the City of North Miami Beach are protected by Article 7. If you have any questions or need
additional information, please let me know.

Kindest Regards,



Melonie Burke

Governmental and Community Affairs Liaison, North Miami-Dade Region
Office of Mayor Daniella Levine Cava

111 N.W. 1st Street, 29th Floor

Miami, FL 33128

Office 305.375.5071 Cell 305.505.1295

miamidade.gov/mayor | Twitter | Instagram | Facebook
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Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records.
Email messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure

From: Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 1:02 PM

To: Burke, Melonie (Office of the Mayor) <Melonie.Burke@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Per Our Conversation

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi Melonie,

Thank you for our conversation. Just a reminder about what we spoke of...assisting me to set
up an appointment with the Mayor as well as seeing comments from the county's Parks
Department director's regarding the Tennis Center in NMB and future development.

Barbara Kramer | Commissioner

One Vision - One Mission ity of North Beach
VL lsne Cit_}r 17011 NE 19 Avenue

T (305) 948-2986
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PLEASE NOTE: The City of North Miami Beach is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes
concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All e-mail
sent and received is captured by our servers and kept as public record.

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



